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TO:

FROM:

RE:

4ECENVED-FPSC

MEMORANDLUM
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June 25, 1999 IEL:U+'.;_.':S AND
ING

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA)

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING F h/ﬂ

DOCKET NO. 981620-TI - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION OF IXC CERTIFICATE NO. 2940 ISSUED TO
ADTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-
4.0161, F.A.C., REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES;

TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES.
©A30A-FbE.TT

Attached is an AMENDATORY ORDER, to be issued in the above-

roferanced docket.
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TO: DIVISION QOF RECORDS AND REPORTING

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERA) U{V N

RE: DOCKET NO. 981620-TI - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION OF IXC CERTIFICATE NO. 2940 ISSUED TO
ADTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-
4.01861, F.A.C., REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES;
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES.
DOCKET NO. 981621-T1 - CANCELLATICON BY FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION OF INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUMICATIONS
CERTIFICATE NO. 2494 ISSUED TO GROUP LONG DISTANCE, INC.
FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, F.A.C., REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FEES; TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES.
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